
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

AGENDA 
July 18, 2022 

7:00 PM 

APPLICATION FOR AN AREA VARIANCE - NEW 

• 80 Barker Road, Tax # 178.09-1-27, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code
§185- 113 B. (1) and 185 K. (2) for a proposed oversized accessory structure, shed in 
the side setback. Property is a corner lot and zoned RN - Residential Neighborhood.

• 354 Canfield Road, Tax # 191.04-2-3, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code
§185- 113 B. (1), (2) for a proposed oversized and over height accessory structure, 
garage. Property is zoned RRSP – Rural Residential South Pittsford.

• 263 East Street, Tax # 178.12-1-32, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code 
§185-113 B. (1), (2) for a proposed oversized and over height accessory structure, 
garage. Property is zoned RN - Residential Neighborhood.

• 7 Lusk Farm Circle, Tax # 164.15-1-86, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code
§185-119 A. (1) to place the pool filter and or heater equipment on the side of the home. 
This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood – (RN).

• 4 Millstone Court, Tax # 178.11-2-36, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code
§185 - 17 E for a proposed garden shed located less than the required minimum side 
setback. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood – (RN).

APPLICATION FOR AN AREA VARIANCE – CONTINUED 

 14 Trotters Field Run Tax # 164.17-1-22.1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code
§185 - 113 B. (3), for pool equipment and a sport court forward of the rear wall, §185 – 17
E. (1) for a sport court within the side setback, §185 – 17 H. for greater than 40%
impervious lot coverage. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).



                                                                          

 
Page 1 of 6 

Zoning Board of Appeals 6-30-22 
 

 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
DRAFT MINUTES 

June 30, 2022 
 
PRESENT 
George Dounce, Chairperson; Barbara Servé, Vice Chair; Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner, 
James Pergolizzi, Tom Kidera, Phil Castleberry, Jennifer Iacobucci 
 
ALSO PRESENT 
Kate Munzinger, Town Board liaison; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Bill Zink, Building 
Inspector; Doug DeRue, Director of Planning and Zoning; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the 
Board  
 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals were held on 
Monday, June 30, 2022 at 7:00PM local time.   
 
George Dounce, Chairperson called the regularly scheduled meeting of the Zoning Board of 
Appeals to order at 7:00PM. 
 
The applications before the Board this evening are Type II Actions under 6-NYCRR §617.5 (c) 
and, therefore, are not subject to Environmental Review under SEQRA. The applications are 
exempt from review by the Monroe County Planning Department based on an agreement with 
Monroe County dated October 7, 2008. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS FOR AREA VARIANCE  

 
 8 Langley Rise, Tax # 163.04-4-15, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185- 113 

B. (1) for a proposed oversized accessory structure, pool house. Property is zoned RN - 
Residential Neighborhood. 

 
George Dounce opened the Public Hearing. 
 
The homeowner, Michael Vornovitsky, was present.  Mr. Vornovitsky is requesting the area 
variance for an oversized accessory structure to be used as a pool house to store pool 
equipment and lawn equipment. He stated there will not be a bathroom in the structure. 
 
The timeframe for requested construction is July - August 2022. 
 
George Dounce called for public comment. 
 
David Senise of 4 Langley Rise stated he is opposed to the project as he is concerned it will 
set a precedent of oversized structures in the neighborhood and expressed concerns for his 
property value. 
 
It was pointed out that there is one house between these properties. 
 
Jim Pergolizzi moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 2 of 6 

Zoning Board of Appeals 6-30-22 
 

Jennifer Iacobucci seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 
The Board held discussion on the proposed structure and asked the homeowner if he would 
consider a smaller structure to 240 sq. ft. (20’ x 12’). Mr. Vornovitsky indicated he would 
agree to that size but code size of 180 sq. ft. would not fit his needs. Drawings indicate the 
structure is proposed to be 12 ft., which meets code. 
 
Jim Pergolizzi pointed out the right side neighbor does not have a problem with the 
structure.  It was also noted that a current line of trees provides buffering to the rear of the 
property.  
 
Doug DeRue noted that this structure is proposed to be well within the property setback and 
does not present encroachment on other properties.  
 

 50 Nature View, Tax # 192.01-3-37, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185- 
113 B. (1) for a proposed oversized accessory structure, shed. Property is zoned RN - 
Residential Neighborhood.   
 
George Dounce opened the Public Hearing. 
 
The homeowner, Kevin McCann, was present. 
 
The Board asked Mr. McCann on his timeline for this project.  He would like to install 
summer of 2022.  The pad has already been constructed.  Mr. McCann submitted with his 
application to the Board two letters of support for the project.  A third abutting property has 
not had a home built on it yet. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Barb Servé moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 

 
 445 Mendon Center Road, Tax # 177.04-1-12, Applicant is requesting relief from Town 

Code §185 - 113 B. (3), for a deck forward of the rear wall of the house. This property is 
zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).  

 
George Dounce opened the Public Hearing. 
 
Zachary Pies, the homeowner, was present. 
 
Mr. Pies indicated that was the best location for the deck as the side of the home faces the 
road.  Natural screening will add additional privacy.  The applicant also intends to install 
additional arbor vitae screening. 
 
Mr. Pies would like to start his project as soon as possible. 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 3 of 6 

Zoning Board of Appeals 6-30-22 
 

Phil Castleberry moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 
Thomas Kidera seconded. 
 
All Ayes.  

 
 19 Hilltop Drive, Tax # 164.10-3-28, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-119 

A. (1) to place the pool filter and or heater equipment on the side of the home. This property 
is zoned Residential Neighborhood – (RN).  

 
George Dounce opened the Public Hearing. 
 
Chris Dermody, the homeowner, and Heinrich Fisher, designer were present. 
 
Mr. Dermody stated that due to the incline in his backyard the pool equipment cannot be 
located in the rear of the property as pool company indicated the equipment will not function 
properly on elevated area.  The equipment will be shielded by a new fence and will not be 
visible from the road.    
 
Mr. Dermody stated that he spoke to both of his neighbors and they do not object. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Jennifer Iacobucci moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio- Wagner seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR AREA VARIANCE – CONTINUED 
 
 14 Trotters Field Run Tax # 164.17-1-22.1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code 

§185 - 113 B. (3), for pool equipment and a sport court forward of the rear wall, §185 – 17 E. 
(1) for a sport court within the side setback, §185 – 17 H. for greater than 40% impervious 
lot coverage. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 

 
This hearing remained open from the May 16 meeting. 
 
The homeowner, Terry Goetz, was not present but submitted an email indicating he could 
not be in attendance due to a personal family matter which took him out of the area.  Mr. 
Goetz also submitted a separate email testifying to the fact that he has removed 4 ft. of 
rocks between his property and 16 Trotters Field Run and also planted 16 trees along the 
fence to separate the property with his land and 12 Trotters Field Run.  He indicated he is 
willing to plant more trees and replace the current fence with a solid 6 ft. fence. 
 
George Dounce called for public comment. 
 
Paula Cianca of 16 Trotters Field Run stated she did not think that removing the rocks will 
solve the drainage problem.  George Dounce indicated the drainage is not a Zoning Board 
issue and is something that the Town would need to look into. 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 4 of 6 

Zoning Board of Appeals 6-30-22 
 

Nicole Gupta of 259 Tobey Court expressed concern about a gap underneath the fence 
which could allow access to the pool area.  She also questioned the number of trees 
planted. The Town indicated they would review the fence situation. 
 
Tim and Susan Fogel of 12 Trotters Field Run spoke.  They expressed their concerns about 
the noise issue from the pool and sport court due to echo from the increased impervious 
surface and asked to have the setback restored.  Mrs. Fogel asked for the asphalt between 
the court and pump removed. 
 
George Dounce asked if the Town had received a more recent map of the property.  Doug 
DeRue stated that the Town had done an extensive review of the amount of impervious 
surface on the property and determined it to be 45.1 % compared to the Town Code allowed 
40%. He stated that the sport court is angled with the widest section requiring 6’10” of the 
court be removed in order to meet Town Code.  George Dounce also indicated that the sport 
court is also somewhat forward of the rear wall of the home where Code requires it to be 
behind. 
 
A discussion of fencing was held.  Nicole Gupta indicated she would be agreeable to a 6 ft. 
or higher solid fence.  

 
      Tom Kidera moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 
       Phil Castleberry seconded. 
 
       All Ayes. 
 

The Board held discussion about the amount of the variance requested for the impervious 
surface along with the potential detriments additional hard surface poses. 
 
Doug DeRue indicated he had reviewed options with the Applicant and requested a new 
survey map with proposed landscaping/fencing. It was noted that the applicant has not to 
date submitted the survey with landscaping/fencing shown and documentation requested at 
the previous meeting for the Board’s review.  The applicants and neighbors have also had 
no further discussion since the last meeting.   
 
It was determined that the Town will contact the Applicant and inform him to submit any 
final plan in writing to the Town for the Board’s review by a deadline of July 11 to be 
considered in this matter at the July 18 meeting. 
 
This hearing remains open. 
 

DECISION FOR 8 LANGLEY RISE – AREA VARIANCE 
A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 8 Langley Rise was moved by Jennifer 
Iacobucci and seconded by Board Member Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner.  
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 
 
Servé    Aye 
Pergolizzi   Aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner  Aye 
Castleberry   Aye 



                                                                          

 
Page 5 of 6 

Zoning Board of Appeals 6-30-22 
 

Kidera    Aye 
Dounce   Aye 
Powers Iacobucci    Aye 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated 

April 13, 2022 and the attached site plan dated May 17, 2022 as modified to a 240 sq. ft. 
structure on June 30, 2022. 

 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2023. 

 
DECISION FOR 50 NATURE VIEW – AREA VARIANCE 
 
A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 50 Nature View was moved by Jim 
Pergolizzi and seconded by Board Member Phil Castleberry.  
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 
 
Servé    Aye 
Pergolizzi   Aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner  Aye 
Castleberry   Aye 
Kidera    Aye 
Dounce   Aye 
Powers Iacobucci     Aye 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated 

May 13, 2022. 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2023. 

 
DECISION FOR 445 MENDON CENTER ROAD – AREA VARIANCE 
 
A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 445 Mendon Center Road was moved by 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner and seconded by Board Member George Dounce. 
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 
 
Servé    Aye 
Pergolizzi   Aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner  Aye 
Castleberry   Aye 
Kidera    Aye 
Dounce   Aye 
Powers Iacobucci  Aye 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 6 of 6 

Zoning Board of Appeals 6-30-22 
 

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated 
March 25, 2022.  
 

2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2023. 
 

DECISION FOR 19 HILLTOP DRIVE – AREA VARIANCE 
 
A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 19 Hilltop Drive was moved by Mary Ellen 
Spennacchio-Wagner and seconded by Board Member Tom Kidera.  
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 
 
Servé    Aye 
Pergolizzi   Aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner  Aye 
Castleberry   Aye 
Kidera    Aye 
Dounce   Aye 
Powers Iacobucci    Aye 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated 

May 25, 2022.  
 

2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2023. 
 

POINT PERSONS FOR JULY 18 MEETING 
80 Barker Road – Barb Servé 
 
354 Canfield Road – Tom Kidera 
 
263 East Street – Jim Pergolizzi 
 
7 Lusk Farm Circle – George Dounce 
 
4 Millstone Court – Jennifer Iacobucci 
 
ADJOURNMENT/MINUTES APPROVAL 
 
Chairman George Dounce motioned to approve the minutes of May 16, 2022.  Following a 
unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved as written. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:54 pm.   
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
      
Susan Donnelly 
Secretary to the Zoning Board of Appeals  



































7/5/22, 2:03 PM Letter View

https://www2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=85786217&ciDisplay=null 1/2

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
263 East Street  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Kelly, Michael R
128 Whitetail Dr 
Mountaintop, PA 18707

Applicant or Agent:
Kelly, Michael R
128 Whitetail Dr 
Mountaintop, PA 18707

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line:
Left Lot Line: Left Lot Line: Left Lot Line:
Front Setback: Front Setback: Front Setback:
Rear Setback: Rear Setback: Rear Setback:
Height: 12' Height: 14'2" Height: 2'2"
Size: 180 SF Size: 576 SF Size: 396.0 SF
 
Code Section(s):     

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185- 113 B. (1), (2) for a proposed oversized and over height
accessory structure, garage. Property is zoned RN - Residential Neighborhood. 

June 28, 2022  

  
Date  Bill Zink - 



















































7/6/22, 10:12 AM Letter View

https://www2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=85625186&ciDisplay=null 1/2

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
4 Millstone Court  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Kose, Selcuk
4 Millstone Ct 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Kose, Selcuk
4 Millstone Ct 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 15 Right Lot Line: 15 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 10 Left Lot Line: 6 Left Lot Line: 4.0
Front Setback: Front Setback: Front Setback:
Rear Setback: Rear Setback: Rear Setback:
Height: Height: Height:
Size: Size: Size:
 
Code Section(s):     

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 - 17 E for a proposed garden shed located less than the
required minimum side setback. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood – (RN). 

June 28, 2022  

  
Date  Bill Zink - 












	01 Agenda_2022-07-18
	02 Minutes_2022-06-30
	03 80 Barker Road ZBA Packet
	04 354 Canfield Road ZBA Packet
	05 263 East Street ZBA Packet
	06 7 Lusk Farm Circle ZBA Packet
	07 4 Millstone Court ZBA Packet
	Area variance for a setback


